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Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASIFIED 
DATE 07-23-2009 BY 65179DMH/MJ2 

From: 

Sent: 

TO: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI). 

Subject: RE: GTMO. 

NON-RECORD 

I just filled irr—lwhat we discussed, no issues. Once I hear back from you regarding DOJ opinion and my b7C 
• discussion with Toni Fogle, myself and Rob will discuss with Don. Good luck. 

	Original Message 	 . 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 4:56 PM 
	 I(INSD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: GTMO 

CEISIVASSIVIED 
NON-RECORD  

Can you confirm w/1 	 !that they are okay on ,what we talked about.too, please?'" 

. 	Original Messaoe 	 
From' 	 I  (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 2:12 PM 	 b:6 

To:  Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 	 . b7C 

CC:l 	 I(INSD) (FBI) 
Subject:, GTMO . 

USD 
NON-RECORD  

Valerie, we have run into an issue reference the GTMO follow-up interviews. This deals with the 
exposure of the employees to potential OPR issues for failing to advise the acts they observed.' 
This was brought to my attention by Acting AD, Inspection and we need to resolve this,before 
proceeding. Could we please set up. a time in the next few days to, meet? 
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